

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2018-09-10 7:02:29 PM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Jessica Savage [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42171042a4154102bf27418f958141e3-Jessica Sav]
CC: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: REVIEW - Draft Note CEO-DM Meeting Sept 13
Attachments: BriefingNote_DM Monthly Meeting_Sep13_DRAFT(0.3b).docx

Terry, Jessica, I've attached the draft note for Peter's meeting with Stephen on Thursday at 2pm. I'd like to get this to Anthy by EOD Tuesday. The note includes the agenda items we've developed with Anthy and with Peter's input. The Appendix includes an over of key decisions coming up.

Thanks,
-David

M: (905) 601-6481